

Emi Tomozawa, BSN, RN

emitom7eleven@gmail.com, 317-937-8258

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered nurse with diverse competencies in patient care in the surgical trauma and medical critical care units. Advanced to team lead due to demonstrated leadership and ability to act as a resource. Worked as a float nurse to neurology, cardiovascular ICUs, and progress care units.

LICENSES

ACLS and BLS Certified

Registered Nurse in the State of Indiana-compact license 2018-Present

Registered Nurse in the state of Illinois 2018-Present

Registered Nurse in the state of Hawaii 2020- Present

SKILLS

- Adaptability, quick problem solving, prioritization, excellent communication skills
- Experience in Epic and Powerchart
- CRRT trained

EXPERIENCE

Kaiser Permanente, Santa Clara, CA- *Travel Critical Care Nurse*

NOVEMBER 1-DECEMBER 25

- Providing care as a crisis nurse responder, in the medical ICU, cardiovascular ICU, and progressive care unit settings

Northwestern University Memorial Hospital, Chicago, IL- *Travel Critical Care Nurse*

OCTOBER 2020-OCTOBER 2021

- Performing ICU nursing care specific to covid
- Practicing nursing skills in the acute medical setting, prioritizing in respiratory disorders

Indiana University, Indianapolis, IN— *Critical Care Nurse*

OCTOBER 2018 - October 2020

- Performing care to multiple patients in the acute setting of a surgical trauma ICU
- Close monitoring of patient conditions, identifying critical values, and communicating with team members
- Practicing nursing judgment and skills including, titrating drugs, tracheostomy and ventilator care, initiating ACLS protocol, assisting bedside procedures, wound care, providing crucial information and support to families, and patient advocacy

EDUCATION

Loyola University, Chicago, IL

Bachelor of Science, Nursing

May 2018